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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Jones i ................... -(~-~~ ................... 
08 N ove m b6-f-20-~2-13-."22           " 
Noel, Beatrice 
RE: Inquest held from 03/12/2012 into the death of Gladys RICHARDS 

Good afternoon Beatrice 

Received and forwarded. 

Mary 

From: { ........................................................ ~5~~i~-~- ....................................................... i 
Sent: 08 November 2012 13:18 
To: Mary Jones 
Subject: Inquest held from 03/12/2012 into the death of Gladys RICHARDS 

Dear Mary, 

The Coroner requires Mr Philip WARREN to attend the following Inquest to give evidence. 

Please forward the attached summons and statement to the witness. 

Name: 

Died: 

Inquest on: 

Time allocated: 

Mrs Gladys RICHARDS 

21st August 1998 

Tuesday, 4th December 2012 at 10.00 am in the Coroner’s Court in The Guildhall, Guildhall 

Square, Portsmouth PO1 2AB 

2 days 

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 

Thank you. 

l~Beatrice 

This email is for the intended recipient(s) only. 

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, 
transmission or for any other reason, please reply to it and let the 
author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, distribute, copy or print it. 


